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INSTR

SEE
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET

NOMINATION FORM
for the

(wap 31)
250 )
02025052—3}

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

AL

[T

Ad-357)

C OMMON:

White Oak

AND/OR HISTORIC:

{2. LOCATION

Sy

STREET ANDT NUMBER:

of P 1 Road, 1 mile south of j

‘ CITY OR TOWN:

Near Bristol

Road

STATE COUNTY:
Maryland 7 v Ann
{3 CLASSIFICATION = . - o v
CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
OWNER P STATUS

(Check One) NERSHI TO THE PUBLIC
(O District 54 Building O Public Public Acquisition: X Occupied Yes:
] Site ] Structure [P Privete O 1n Process [ Unoccupied O Restricted

{J Object ] Both [0 Being Considered [] Preservation work O Unrestricted

in progress B Ne

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

E Agricultural ] Government 3 Poark =
) Commercial O3 industrial B Private Residence

{0 Educational O Military ] Religious

[ Entertainment J Museum [ Scientific

{7 Transportation
(3 Other (Specity)

[[J Comments

f4. OWNER OF PROPERTY

Y1) O
OWNER'S N AME:

Kenneth S. Owens Phone: 741-9177
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Lothian Maryland

[5: LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION sl

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS. ETC:
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: 4 STATE

Map #75, ED #8, Parcel # 2 & 3, Liber/Folio
Title Reference of Current g, #):

N EXISTING SURVEYS Gt

DATE OF SURVEY: O Federol ] State 3 County {J Local

DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

"[STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN:

STATE:

PS =709



[7. DESCRIFTION

(Check One)
Excellent T Good ( Fair Deteriorated Rui .
CONDITION = - O 0 fiorate [J Ruins [0 ‘Unexposed
(Check One) (Check One)
] Altered 2 Uncltered ] Moved B Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 24D QRIG!NAL (/f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

"White Oak" is a large, 2 1/2 story, frame house, with an A-roof over
a side-hall, double-parlor plan.

The present owners began restoring the house in 1970. The exterior
is sheathed in horizontal siding of Georgia pine in gradwated widths.
On the east end, chimmey, wall it has been covered with asbestos shingle.
The chimneys have been relined. Marks on the brick show that there was
once a low pent closet between them. The owners have a photograph, taken
in 1900, which shows the house with a one story detached kitchen. A
low hypen enclosed the passage to the house. The present kitchen;attached
directly to the houseywas built in 1910.

The interior of "White Oak" is in excellent condition. The stair,
with 6" risers, is open to the third floor. Panelling under the stair is
made of narrow vertical, tongue and groove covering much earlier wide
panelling. The floors in the house are original. There are five original
doors with #60 Carpenter locks.

The owners believe that the house was built before 1780. It is more
likely to be an early 19th century house. Some changes were made in
about 1880: the front door w's replaced and a new porch built over the
entrance. The present owners left the beams exposed in the dining room
after replacing the plaster.
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

—

GN??!CANCE :

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[J Pre-Columbian O 16th Century P4 18th Century B4 20th Century
[ 15th Century [ 17th Century B 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
[J Urban Planning

Abor iginal [ Education O Political
O Prehistoric {3 Engineering [ Religion/Phi. O Other (Specity)
[ Historic 3 industry losophy

B Agriculture [} Invention [] Science

B4 Architecture [ Lendscape [ Sculpture

0 Aer Architecture O Social/Human-

[J Commerce O Literature itarian

J Communications O Military O Theater

[0 Conservation O Music O Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"White Oak" is a simple, but elegant house. It is located on a
large working farm in open country side. From the top floor windows
it is said that one can see the Patuxent River, three other counties
and Washington D.C.

The house appears on the 1860*?nd 1878 county maps as belonging
to Jos. Arminger and W. Sunderland®respectively.

There are several other buildings on the farm which date from
1850 or before: a corncrib near the house and a large barn down the
lane toward Pindell Road.
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“BIBLIDGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

1 LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

SW kd "

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY e} ODEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R CF LESS THAN TEN ACRES :
GCORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE .ATITUDE LONG!TUDE ;
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds |
NW o ’ - ° , - o . . ° , »
NE © ’ - -] ’ »
SE o f " ° . .

.
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMNATSO PROPERTY: [0 + Qcrés

‘Acreage Justif

i

-

ication:

[11.  FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

ORGANIZATION

DaATE

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWNN:

STATE

12. .
*;JState Liaison

Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

National

Significance of this property is:

O State [} Local [

Signature
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